## US T·

## Unlocking Business Resilience



#### WHITEPAPER

The Strategic Imperative of Observability

By Anuchandran Nair and Martin Parker

ust.com

## Table of contents

Executive summary	1
The shortcomings of traditional monitoring	2
Industry insights: The imperative for observability	3
Applied observability – Embracing observability for strategic advantage	4
Design principles for implementing observability in an enterprise	5
Approaches to observability implementation	7
Key elements of full stack and federated observability	9
Aligning IT and business for optimal performance and transformation	12
Essential tools for observability	15
How observability benefits functions like SRE, AI Ops, DevOps, etc.	16
Value realization of observability	17
Applied observability in action: Case study of a leading financial institutiony	19
Conclusion	21



## **Executive summary**

Traditional IT monitoring systems are no longer adequate in an increasingly complex digital landscape where more than multicloud environments and divers are needed. The evolving demands of modern business require a more advanced approach to understanding and managing IT systems one that ensures operational excellence and aligns closely with business objectives and customer needs.

This whitepaper, "Unlocking Business Resilience: The Strategic Imperative of Observability," explores the transformative potential of applied observability in addressing these challenges. Observability goes beyond basic monitoring by offering comprehensive visibility, predictive insights, and seamless integration, all crucial for enhancing business resilience.

The paper delves into the limitations of traditional monitoring methods, presenting industry insights and the strategic advantages of adopting observability. Key topics include:

- Design principles for implementation.
- The importance of full-stack and federated observability.
- Aligning IT operations with business goals across financial, operational, and stakeholder dimensions.

We also highlight the essential tools for observability, the process of value realization through value stream mapping, and a case study demonstrating outsized success driven by applied observability. Furthermore, the paper outlines how observability supports SRE, Al Ops, and DevOps teams, showing how enterprises that embrace this approach can achieve significant strategic advantages, driving agility, innovation, and sustained growth.

### The shortcomings of traditional monitoring

As modern IT environments evolve, traditional monitoring methods are increasingly proving inadequate. They lead to reactive problem-solving and provide fragmented and limited insights that hinder operational efficiency and business growth. These limitations underscore the critical necessity for a shift towards observability, clearly indicating the need for change.



**Limited visibility:** Traditional tools provide a narrow view focused on isolated metrics. They alert only to problems after they have disrupted operations—a bit like learning about a roadblock only when you are already stuck in traffic.

**Reactive in nature:** Traditional tools wait for problems to manifest before sounding the alarm, offering little to no foresight into what could go wrong next. It is a perpetual game of catch-up where IT teams are firefighting rather than fireproofing. This underscores the need for a more proactive approach, which observability can provide.

**Surface-level data:** Traditional monitoring tracks predefined metrics and logs, emphasizing surface system performance without delving into deeper system insights that could prevent future issues.

**Siloed insights and operations:** Focusing solely on specific components, monitoring needs a holistic view of how these

components interact. This siloed approach limits attention to root cause analysis and continuous improvement, hampering the ability to address underlying issues and optimize performance.

**High overhead:** Traditional monitoring often requires significant manual effort to configure and maintain, diverting resources from strategic initiatives to routine maintenance. This underscores the potential for cost savings and resource optimization that observability can offer.

**System-centric metrics:** Metrics and alerts are focused on specific systems or components and need more context to understand the impact on overall business operations.

**Rule-based alerts:** Reliance on predefined rules for triggering alerts means that unforeseen issues can be missed, as these rules often fail to capture new or evolving problems.

Traditional monitoring methods are reactive and fragmented, providing limited visibility and insights essential for modern, complex IT environments. This results in inefficiencies and misses opportunities for proactive management, improvement, and transformation aligned to the business and customer needs.



## Industry insights highlighting the need for observability

CIOs and IT leaders face mounting challenges as the demand to align IT with business value intensifies. Analysts and industry leaders emphasize the importance of moving beyond traditional monitoring to embrace observability:

#### Gartner insight:

By 2026, 70% of organizations successfully applying observability will achieve shorter latency for decision making, enabling competitive advantage for target business or IT processes.

#### Enterprise Strategy Group (ESG) prediction: In 2023, investing in observability can reduce average downtime costs by

almost 90%.

#### STATE OF OBSERVABILITY REPORT 2023:

Conducted by New Relic in partnership with Enterprise Technology Research (ETR), this comprehensive survey and analysis uncover the latest trends, challenges, and benefits in observability practices across various organizations.

65% of organizations improved MTTR since adopting observability

53% of organizations received \$500K+ total value per year from observability investments

**63%** of organizations toggled between 4+ observability tools.

**33%** of organizations had achieved full-stack observability.

**32%** of organizations spent \$500K+ per hour of downtime on critical outages.

These insights underscore a crucial reality: observability is not just an enhancement but a strategic necessity for modern enterprises aiming to stay competitive and resilient.

Observability is more than just keeping the lights on; its illuminating the path to new innovations and efficiencies.

## Applied observability – Embracing observability for strategic advantage

Applied observability systematically monitors and analyzes IT systems using comprehensive data to enhance visibility, understanding, and control over operations. It involves collecting and interpreting logs, traces, and metrics to gain a holistic view of system behavior, enabling organizations to transition from reactive to proactive management. This approach helps identify and resolve issues quickly and anticipate and prevent potential problems, improving efficiency and performance.

Implementing applied observability is a pivotal shift for companies moving from reactive to proactive IT management. Organizations gain comprehensive insights into system behavior by leveraging logs, traces, and metrics. Logs provide detailed records of events, traces track the journey of a request through the system, and metrics offer quantifiable data on system performance. These elements enable faster issue resolution, proactive problem detection, and continuous improvement.

This enhanced visibility directly benefits the business by reducing downtime, improving customer satisfaction, and optimizing resource utilization. With quicker identification and resolution of issues, companies can maintain high service availability and performance, which is crucial for retaining customers and driving revenue growth. Additionally, datadriven insights from observability can inform strategic decisions, leading to more efficient operations and a stronger competitive edge in the market.

The following points highlight the core benefits of implementing observability:

#### **Proactive and predictive tools:**

Observability tools do more than monitor; they predict. Like weather forecasts that help you plan for a storm, these tools use analytics to foresee issues before they impact your operations, allowing you to prepare and prevent them. This proactive approach leverages analytics to avoid potential problems.

#### Integration across business processes:

These tools extend beyond IT metrics, aligning directly with business outcomes. They provide a panoramic view of your digital operations, helping you understand how IT performance directly impacts your bottom line. Observability provides tailored alerts and metrics aligned to business processes and customer journeys, offering an overall view of application performance management (APM), infrastructure, and log data.

**Enhanced analytics**: Employing advanced analytics for data correlation, smart alert configuration, root cause analysis, and decision-making allows businesses to make informed decisions and respond quickly to emerging issues.

**Cultural transformation:** Implementing observability fosters a collaborative environment where DevOps, SRE, and AIOps teams unite with a common goal operational excellence. This cultural shift emphasizes enhanced operations through collaboration among these teams, which is crucial for businesses aiming to thrive in a landscape where technological agility can make or break success.

**Enhanced security posture:** Observability enables real-time anomaly detection and faster incident response, strengthening your security framework and protecting critical business assets from emerging threats.

**Deep system understanding:** Observability offers in-depth insights with logs, traces, and metrics, revealing the inner working state of distributed IT systems. This deep system understanding is essential for maintaining robust and reliable IT operations and enables continuous service improvements.

## Design principles for implementing observability in an enterprise

Implementing observability in an enterprise requires a strategic approach that aligns with business goals and operational needs. Observability goes beyond traditional monitoring by providing deep insights into system behavior, enabling proactive problem detection, and supporting data-driven decision-making. A well-designed observability framework can significantly enhance operational efficiency, improve customer experiences, and drive continuous organizational improvement. Here are key design principles to consider.



Design principles	Description
Business-centric observability	<b>Business-focused insights:</b> Align observability metrics with business objectives to provide actionable insights
	<b>Tailored to stakeholder needs:</b> Customize observability data for different stakeholders
	<b>Observability-driven decisions:</b> Leverage observability data to drive business decisions
Self-serve observability	Customizable by end-users: Allow users to tailor observability tools and dashboards
	<b>Self-management enabled:</b> Empower users to manage observability tools independently
	User-friendly interfaces: Provide intuitive and accessible interfaces

Integration with DevOps and SRE	<b>Seamlessly integrated workflows:</b> Integrate observability with existing DevOps and SRE processes			
practices	SRE and DevOps synergy: Foster collaboration between SRE and DevOps teams			
	Unified operational approach: Use observability data to unify operational practices			
Observability	Ensures data integrity: Maintain high data integrity standards			
data governance	Compliant data management: Ensure compliance with relevant regulations			
	Controlled data access: Implement strict access controls for observability data			
Scalability and flexibility	<b>Supports growth:</b> Design observability solutions that can scale with organizational development			
	Tech-responsive design: Ensure architecture adapts to new technologies			
	Expansion-ready architecture: Build for future expansion and integration			
Feedback-driven	Incorporates user feedback: Continuously gather and integrate feedback from users			
development	Validated by observability data: Use data to validate and improve development efforts			
	Iterative development support: Support iterative and agile development practices			
Unified instrumentation	<b>Aligned with performance objectives:</b> Align instrumentation with key performance goals			
	Technology-specific consistency: Maintain consistency across technologies			
	<b>Defined KPIs for ROI (return on investment) tracking:</b> Set KPIs to track observability ROI			
Advanced	Full journey traceability: Track user interactions across systems			
distributed	Rapid root cause analysis: Quickly identify and resolve issues			
tracing	Enhanced service interactivity: Improve understanding of service interactions			
Proactive health	Real-time health status: Monitor system health in real-time			
insights	Automated Issue response: Automate responses to detected issues			
	Linked to performance metrics: Connect health insights with performance metrics			
Centralized log management	Unified log repository: Centralize log storage for better management			
	Streamlined incident analysis: Simplify incident analysis with centralized logs			
	Insightful data analytics: Derive actionable insights from log data			
Intelligent	Prioritized issue resolution: Prioritize issues based on impact			
exception tracking	Embedded in development: Integrate exception tracking into development workflows			
	Data-driven system improvement: Use data to drive system improvements			
Comprehensive	Extensive operational metrics: Collect a wide range of metrics			
metrics collection	Business impact correlation: Correlate metrics with business outcomes			
	Dynamic alerting system: Implement a flexible alerting system			
	Cost as a fifth golden signal: Monitor cost alongside other key metrics			

Adhering to these design principles, enterprises can implement a robust observability framework that effectively monitors IT systems and drives business value and operational excellence.



### Approaches to observability implementation

**MVP to full-stack and federated observability:** Implementing observability should be a phased approach, starting with a Minimum Viable Product (MVP) that provides foundational monitoring and basic insights into critical systems. As the organization matures, it shifts to achieving full-stack observability, integrating comprehensive metrics, logs, and traces across the entire IT ecosystem. The goal is to reach federated observability, where advanced AI/ML capabilities and full automation deliver real-time, predictive insights across decentralized and distributed systems.

Phase	Objetive	Key actions
MVP of applied observability	Establish foundational observability for immediate value.	<ul> <li>Assess needs and identify visibility gaps.</li> <li>Deploy essential monitoring and alerting.</li> <li>Implement dashboards for key metrics.</li> <li>Deliver quick wins for immediate insights.</li> <li>Focus on critical systems to demonstrate value.</li> </ul>
Full-stack observability	Expand capabilities to cover the entire IT stack.	<ul> <li>Integrate metrics, logs, and traces.</li> <li>Implement advanced analytics and root cause analysis.</li> <li>Leverage AI/ML for anomaly detection.</li> <li>Ensure comprehensive visibility across the stack.</li> <li>Monitor cloud services, serverless functions, and container orchestration.</li> </ul>
Intelligent observability	Enhance with Al/ML and automation for predictive insights and proactive issue resolution.	<ul> <li>Integrate AI/ML for predictive analysis.</li> <li>Implement automated incident response.</li> <li>Continuously improve system performance.</li> <li>Align IT with business outcomes.</li> <li>Develop models to predict future incidents.</li> <li>Automate response workflows.</li> </ul>

The following table outlines the key phases and actions for this journey

Phase	Objetive	Key actions
Federated observability	Achieve the highest observability maturity with a fully integrated, automated, and comprehensive framework.	<ul> <li>Manage data across decentralized systems.</li> <li>Achieve full automation in observability processes.</li> <li>Utilize AI/ML extensively.</li> <li>Prepare for future technological advancements.</li> <li>Provide real-time insights.</li> <li>Implement federated data management and governance policies.</li> </ul>



## Key elements of full stack and federated observability

Achieving full-stack observability requires a comprehensive approach that spans various facets of your IT ecosystem. Federated observability integrates these capabilities across decentralized and distributed systems, ensuring seamless data collection, analysis, and action. The ethos of observability focuses on the following business outcomes:

- Holistic Visibility and Business Alignment: Gaining a comprehensive view across all IT layers to understand system behavior and correlate IT metrics with business KPIs. This ensures that IT investments support business growth and enable better decision-making.
- **Proactive Issue Detection:** Identifying potential issues and anomalies before they impact end-users, allowing preemptive actions to minimize downtime and disruptions, enhancing user satisfaction and business continuity.
- Operational Efficiency: Streamlining operations through automated monitoring and alerting, reducing manual intervention, and optimizing resource utilization and incident management.
- **Agility:** Leveraging real-time insights and analytics for continuous improvement, enabling businesses to adapt quickly to changing market conditions and technological advancements.
- **Cost Reduction:** Reducing operational costs by optimizing resource utilization and minimizing downtime through automated processes and real-time monitoring, leading to significant cost savings and better financial outcomes.

Below are the essential capabilities necessary to ensure full-stack and federated observability:

#### **OPERATIONAL HEALTH MONITORING:**

Ensuring the operational health of your systems is fundamental to maintaining business continuity and performance. Key aspects include:

- System availability: Monitoring the uptime and reliability of critical systems.
- **Resource utilization**: Tracking how resources are being used to optimize performance.
- Capacity planning & forecasting: Predicting future needs to avoid resource shortages.
- **Resilience:** Ensuring systems can quickly recover from failures, including failover and disaster recovery (DR) capabilities.
- **Incident management and response:** Efficiently detecting, analyzing, and responding to incidents.

#### INFRASTRUCTURE AND APPLICATION MONITORING

Monitoring the underlying infrastructure and application performance is crucial for identifying and resolving issues before they impact end-users. Key areas include:

- Infrastructure and systems: Monitoring servers, storage, and other hardware components.
- Application performance: Ensuring applications run smoothly and efficiently.
- Network performance: Tracking the performance and health of network components.
- **Cloud:** Monitoring cloud services & ensuring they meet performance & reliability standards.
- **DevOps:** Integrating observability into DevOps pipeline for continuous improvement.
- Serverless: Monitoring serverless architectures for performance and cost efficiency.
- Container orchestration: Ensuring containerized environments are running optimally.

#### SECURITY AND COMPLIANCE MONITORING

Maintaining robust security and compliance monitoring is essential for protecting your data and ensuring regulatory adherence. Key aspects include:

- Intrusion detection and prevention: Identifying and mitigating security threats.
- Compliance: Ensuring systems and processes comply with industry regulations.
- Vulnerability management: Detecting and addressing vulnerabilities in the system.
- Data Protection: Safeguarding sensitive data from unauthorized access.
- Security Information and event management (SIEM): Aggregating and analyzing security data to detect potential threats.

#### DATA ANALYTICS MONITORING

Monitoring data analytics processes ensures your data operations' integrity, quality, and efficiency. Key areas include:

- Data flow: Tracking the movement of data through various systems.
- **Machine learning models:** Monitoring the performance and accuracy of ML (Machine Learning) models.
- **Data integration & ETL:** Ensuring data extraction, transformation, and loading processes run smoothly.
- **Data quality:** Maintaining high standards of data accuracy and consistency.
- Data warehouse & data lake: Monitoring large-scale data storage solutions.

#### **CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE MONITORING / DIGITAL EXPERIENCE MONITORING (DEM)**

Monitoring customer experience provides insights into user interactions and helps improve overall satisfaction. Key aspects include:

- Real-time user interactions (RUM): Monitoring actual user interactions in real time.
- Synthetic monitoring: Using simulated transactions to test performance.
- Browser monitoring: Tracking performance and issues related to web browsers.
- Mobile monitoring: Ensuring mobile applications perform well.
- **Conversion rate:** Monitoring and optimizing the rate at which users complete desired actions.
- **User accessibility:** Ensuring applications are accessible to all users, including those with disabilities.

#### **CORRELATION AND CONTEXT**

Effective observability requires correlating data from various sources and providing context to understand the root cause of issues. Key aspects include:

- Event correlation: Linking related events to identify patterns and dependencies.
- Root cause analysis: Analyzing correlated data to determine the underlying cause of issues.
- Contextual insights: Providing context to metrics and logs to aid in troubleshooting and optimization.

#### **BUSINESS OBSERVABILITY**

Business observability extends traditional observability by linking IT performance to business outcomes. Key aspects include:

- **Business metrics:** Monitoring KPIs (Key Performance Indicators) that reflect business performance, such as revenue impact, customer churn, and user engagement.
- Service level objectives (SLOs): Aligning technical performance indicators with business goals.
- **Impact analysis:** Understanding how system performance affects business operations and customer satisfaction.

Together, these capabilities provide a holistic view of your IT ecosystem, ensuring that every layer of your stack is monitored, analyzed, and optimized for peak performance and security. Federated observability extends this reach across distributed environments, delivering unified insights and seamless management—crucial for modern enterprises striving for comprehensive and proactive IT oversight.



## Aligning IT and business for optimal performance and transformation

Aligning IT and business strategies is crucial for companies to transform and thrive in today's competitive landscape. Applied observability plays a key role in this alignment by providing real-time insights into system performance, streamlining operations, and ensuring that IT supports overall business objectives. By leveraging observability, companies can shift their IT departments from mere cost centers to strategic innovation and customer satisfaction drivers.

This approach ensures that IT not only meets but anticipates user requirements, enhancing service delivery, optimizing resource utilization, and ultimately providing a competitive edge in the market. Below, we discuss the financial, operational and stakeholder impacts of implementing Applied Observability.

#### FINANCIAL BENEFITS OF IMPLEMENTING OBSERVABILITY

Implementing observability in an enterprise can drive substantial cost savings across multiple dimensions. By enhancing the reliability and availability of business services, improving internal operational efficiency, and optimizing resource utilization, observability contributes to significant financial benefits. Here, we categorize the cost savings into three primary areas:

#### **Business services:**

Observability directly enhances the reliability, availability, and performance of business services, resulting in increased revenue and reduced costs related to downtime and service disruptions. For instance, during Christmas, any downtime or service degradation in an e-commerce system could severely impact revenue.

#### Improved reliability and availability:

- **Reduced downtime:** Real-time insights and predictive analytics help identify and resolve issues before they escalate into major incidents, minimizing service disruptions.
- Proactive issue resolution: Early detection and resolution of potential issues prevent costly outages, enhance overall operational efficiency, and ensure continuous service availability.

#### **PERFORMANCE OPTIMIZATION:**

**Resource utilization:** Detailed insights into resource usage enable better optimization, leading to efficient scaling of resources based on actual needs, avoiding over-provisioning and under-utilization.

**Performance tuning:** Continuous monitoring and analysis help identify bottlenecks and optimize system performance, ensuring smooth and efficient operations.

#### **INTERNAL OPEX SAVINGS:**

Observability helps manage operational expenditures (OPEX) by optimizing cloud costs, improving design practices, and ensuring efficient resource utilization. A SaaS company can use observability tools to track and manage cloud resource usage in real time, ensuring they are not overspending on unused resources. Additionally, by integrating non-functional requirements (NFRs) during development, a financial institution can efficiently design its systems to meet performance and security standards, avoiding costly redesigns or performance issues later.

#### **Cloud cost management:**

- **Real-time resource utilization:** Observability tools provide detailed visibility into resource usage, enabling teams to identify inefficiencies and optimize resource allocation to reduce costs.
- **Spending tracking:** Real-time tracking of cloud spending helps monitor and manage costs effectively, ensuring adherence to budget limits and preventing financial overruns.

#### **Design efficiency:**

- SLI/SLOs and non-functional requirements (NFRs) Management: Integrating SLI/ SLOs and NFRs during development ensures systems are designed for cost-efficiency, balancing performance, reliability, and cost. This approach helps control long-term operational costs and prevent cost overruns due to design flaws.
- Service Level Indicators (SLIs): Defining and measuring specific metrics that indicate the performance and reliability of a service.
- Service Level Objectives (SLOs): Setting targets for SLIs to ensure systems meet desired performance and reliability standards.
- Non-functional requirements (NFRs): Ensuring systems are designed to meet NFRs in terms of scalability, security, and maintainability from the outset.
- **Sustainable practices:** Optimizing energy-efficient observability practices reduces the environmental footprint and associated costs, contributing to overall cost savings.

#### **OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY:**

Observability drives operational efficiency by automating processes, reducing the need for manual intervention, and enabling data-driven decision-making. Additionally, various internal stakeholders benefit from enhanced observability, which translates into cost savings for the organization. An IT operations team can automate routine checks and incident responses, freeing up staff to focus on more strategic tasks.

#### Automation:

**Reduced manual intervention:** Implementing automation in monitoring and incident response minimizes the need for manual processes, lowering operational costs and improving response times.

**Efficient incident management:** Automated incident management processes reduce the time and effort required to handle and resolve incidents, leading to cost savings.

#### **Data-driven decision making:**

**Informed investments:** Observability provides data-driven insights that inform better decision-making regarding technology investments and resource allocation, ensuring investments are made where they will have the most significant impact.

**Cost-effective scaling:** Detailed visibility into system performance and usage allows organizations to scale their infrastructure efficiently, avoiding unnecessary expenditures.

#### Stakeholder benefits:

#### 1. Site Reliability Engineering (SRE)

By providing real-time insights into system performance and reliability, observability helps SRE teams reduce Mean Time to Recovery (MTTR) and maintain high availability, reducing downtime costs.

#### 2. Al Operations (Al Ops)

Observability tools monitor machine learning models and data pipelines, ensuring they operate correctly and efficiently. This reduces the costs associated with model inaccuracies and non-compliance.

#### 3. DevOps

Comprehensive visibility into the CI/CD pipeline and application performance allows DevOps teams to optimize resource usage and ensure smooth deployments, reducing the costs associated with deployment failures and inefficiencies.

#### 4. Infrastructure and Operations (I&O)

Detailed infrastructure performance insights enable proactive capacity planning and efficient resource management, reducing costs related to resource over-provisioning and potential failures.

#### 5. Security Operations (SecOps)

Real-time monitoring and alerting for security threats enhance SecOps capabilities, minimizing the financial impact of security incidents and ensuring the protection of critical business assets.



### Essential tools for observability

To achieve full-stack observability, a range of specialized tools is required. These tools typically include application performance monitoring (APM) solutions, log management platforms, and tracing systems, which collectively provide a comprehensive view of system health and performance. Prominent tools in this space include Datadog, New Relic, Splunk, Dynatrace, and Grafana.

Each of these tools offers unique capabilities that, when integrated, enable organizations to monitor, analyze, and optimize their IT environments effectively. For Al and machine learning models, tools like Prometheus and Grafana and specialized platforms such as DataRobot and MLflow provide the necessary observability to track model performance, data flow, and outcomes, ensuring robust and reliable Al operations.



## How observability benefits functions like SRE, Al Ops, DevOps, etc.

Observability offers substantial benefits across various IT functions, enhancing their capabilities and enabling more efficient and effective operations.

#### SITE RELIABILITY ENGINEERING (SRE)

Observability is critical for SRE teams, providing real-time system performance and reliability insights. With observability, SREs can detect and diagnose issues faster, reducing the Mean Time to Recovery (MTTR). This proactive approach helps maintain the high availability and reliability of services, aligning with the core principles of SRE.

#### **AI OPERATIONS (AI OPS)**

For Al Ops, observability tools monitor machine learning models and data pipelines. This includes tracking model performance, detecting anomalies, and ensuring data quality. By integrating observability into Al Ops, teams can ensure that Al models operate correctly, maintain compliance, and quickly address any issues impacting model accuracy or decision-making processes.

#### DEVOPS

Observability enhances the DevOps lifecycle by offering comprehensive visibility into the CI/CD pipeline, application performance, and infrastructure health. This allows DevOps teams to identify bottlenecks, optimize resource usage, and ensure smooth deployments. Observability fosters a culture of continuous improvement and collaboration, which is central to DevOps practices.

#### **INFRASTRUCTURE AND OPERATIONS (I&O)**

For I&O teams, observability provides detailed insights into infrastructure performance, including servers, networks, and cloud environments. This enables proactive capacity planning, efficient resource management, and quick identification of potential failures. Observability helps I&O teams maintain optimal system performance and support business continuity.

#### **SECURITY OPERATIONS (SECOPS)**

Observability tools enhance SecOps' capabilities by providing real-time monitoring and alerting for security threats. This includes anomaly detection, intrusion prevention, and compliance monitoring. By integrating observability, SecOps teams can respond faster to security incidents, minimize risks, and protect critical business assets.

Observability empowers various IT functions by providing comprehensive visibility, proactive monitoring, and actionable insights. This leads to improved performance, enhanced collaboration, and greater operational efficiency.

## Value realization of observability

Value stream mapping (VSM) is a crucial technique for visualizing and analyzing the flow of information and materials through a process. In observability implementation, VSM can map out the entire data lifecycle, from collection and processing to analysis and action. This helps identify bottlenecks, inefficiencies, and areas for improvement. By applying VSM, organizations can ensure that their observability efforts are aligned with business objectives, streamline workflows, and enhance the overall effectiveness of their observability strategy. This holistic view enables continuous improvement and maximizes the value of observability initiatives.

Implementing observability can drive substantial improvements across various aspects of IT operations. Here are some concrete examples of the value derived from observability, comparing the pre-implementation and post-implementation states:

Area	<b>Pre-implementation</b>	Post-implementation
Improved incident response	Incident response was slow and reactive, often taking hours to resolve issues.	With observability, incidents are detected and resolved proactively, reducing the Mean Time to Recovery (MTTR) by 50%.
Optimized resource utilization	Resource allocation could have been more efficient, leading to over-provisioning and higher costs.	Observability provides detailed insights into resource usage, enabling optimized allocation and a 20% reduction in cloud costs.
Enhanced customer experience	Frequent service disruptions impacted customer satisfaction and retention.	Continuous monitoring and proactive issue resolution ensure high service availability, improving customer satisfaction scores by 30%.
Streamlined development and deployment	The CI/CD pipeline had bottlenecks, causing deployment delays and increased time to market.	Observability enhances visibility into the CI/CD process, reducing deployment times and enabling faster delivery of new features.
Site Reliability Engineering (SRE)	Manual monitoring and troubleshooting of prolonged system outages.	Observability tools enable real-time monitoring and faster root cause analysis, reducing system downtime by 40%.
Al Operations (Al Ops)	Model performance issues were often detected too late, leading to inaccurate results and compliance risks.	Observability monitors machine learning models and data pipelines, ensuring timely detection and correction and improving accuracy by 25%.
Business impact (revenue and profitability)	Frequent outages and performance issues led to revenue loss and increased operational costs.	Improved system reliability and performance through observability result in higher uptime and customer satisfaction, boosting revenue by 15% and reducing operational costs by 20%

By using value stream mapping, organizations can:

- Align observability with business objectives: Ensure observability efforts focus on areas that deliver the most business value.
- Identify and eliminate bottlenecks: Continuously improve processes by identifying and addressing inefficiencies.
- **Enhance workflow efficiency:** Streamline workflows and reduce manual intervention, leading to faster and more reliable operations.
- **Demonstrate tangible value:** Clearly show stakeholders the benefits of observability through improved performance metrics and business outcomes.

By leveraging these benefits, organizations can maximize the return on their observability investments and drive substantial business value.



## Applied observability in action: Case study of a leading financial institution

A global financial institution's adoption of observability tools provides a compelling example of how applied observability can transform IT operations. By integrating these tools, the institution significantly improved visibility, proactive management, business alignment, reliability, and cost efficiency.

#### ENHANCED VISIBILITY

- Comprehensive IT landscape view: The institution gained a holistic view of its entire IT
  infrastructure, enabling the identification of performance bottlenecks and optimization
  of resource allocation. This comprehensive visibility facilitated proactive monitoring and
  management across the ecosystem.
- **Detailed insights:** Observability provided the ability to drill down into specific components and services, offering detailed insights into system performance and user interactions, thereby enhancing the institution's capacity for informed decision-making.

#### **PROACTIVE MANAGEMENT**

- **Anomaly detection:** The institution could detect anomalies and potential issues before they impacted customer transactions, reducing downtime and enhancing the overall user experience. This proactive approach allowed for rapid mitigation of emerging problems.
- **Real-time monitoring:** Implementing real-time monitoring capabilities enabled continuous observation of system health and performance, allowing swift responses to deviations from the norm.

#### **BUSINESS ALIGNMENT**

- **IT-business correlation:** The institution enabled data-driven decision-making by correlating IT performance metrics with business KPIs, demonstrating IT's contribution to business growth. This alignment ensured that IT investments directly supported key business objectives.
- **Strategic insights:** Observability tools provided strategic insights to business leaders, helping them understand the direct impact of IT performance on overall business outcomes and customer satisfaction.

#### ENHANCED RELIABILITY

- **Reduced mean time to repair (MTTR):** With comprehensive observability, the institution could quickly identify and resolve issues, minimizing downtime and maintaining service reliability. This capability was crucial for sustaining high service levels.
- **Predictive maintenance:** Leveraging predictive analytics, the institution could foresee potential failures and address them proactively, further enhancing system reliability and preventing outages before they occur.
- Improved SLA compliance: Consistent performance and reliability enabled the institution to meet or exceed Service Level Agreements (SLAs), boosting customer trust and satisfaction.

#### **COST EFFICIENCY**

- **Optimized resource utilization:** Observability tools helped identify underutilized resources, enabling the institution to optimize infrastructure costs by scaling resources according to demand, resulting in more efficient use of IT assets.
- **Reduced operational costs:** Automated monitoring and alerting reduced the need for extensive manual intervention, lowering labor costs and freeing IT staff to focus on more strategic tasks. This automation led to significant operational efficiencies.
- **Efficient incident management:** Faster issue resolution minimized the financial impact of downtime and service disruptions, leading to significant cost savings over time and reducing the adverse effects on business operations.
- **Capacity planning:** Accurate insights into usage patterns and growth trends allowed for better capacity planning, preventing over-provisioning and unnecessary IT expenditures. This foresight helped align IT capacity with business demands more effectively.

This case study demonstrates how a global financial institution significantly leveraged applied observability to enhance its IT operations. Integrating observability tools resulted in improved performance, increased reliability, and substantial cost savings, showcasing the transformative potential of observability in a complex IT environment.

ust.com

### Conclusion

Observability is more than a technological enhancement; it's a strategic enabler for business resilience and growth. As advocates and experts in Observability and SRE, we recommend embracing this transformative approach to effectively navigate the complexities of modern IT environments and propel business success. By adopting observability, CIOs and IT leaders can position their organizations to survive and thrive in the digital era.



### References

**Gartner Insight:** By 2026, 70% of organizations successfully applying observability will achieve shorter decision-making latency, enabling competitive advantage for target business or IT processes.

https://www.gartner.com/en/articles/monetizing-observable-data-will-separate-thewinners-and-losers

**Enterprise Strategy Group (ESG) Prediction:** In 2023, investing in observability can reduce average downtime costs by almost 90%.

https://middleware.io/blog/observability/trends/

**State of Observability Report 2023:** Conducted by New Relic in partnership with Enterprise Technology Research (ETR), this comprehensive survey and analysis uncover the latest trends, challenges, and benefits in observability practices across various organizations.

- Since adopting observability, 65% of organizations improved their Mean Time to Recovery (MTTR).
- 63% of organizations toggled between 4+ observability tools.
- 53% of organizations received \$500K+ total value per year from their observability investments
- 33% of organizations had achieved full-stack observability.
- 32% of organizations spent \$500K+ per hour of downtime on critical outages.

https://newrelic.com/resources/report/observability-forecast/2023/state-of-observability

# Together, we build for boundless impact

Since 1999, UST has worked side by side with the world's best companies to make a powerful impact through transformation. Powered by technology, inspired by people, and led by our purpose, we partner with our clients from design to operation. Our digital solutions, proprietary platforms, engineering expertise, and innovation ecosystem turn core challenges into impactful, disruptive solutions. With deep industry knowledge and a future-ready mindset, we infuse innovation and agility into our clients' organizations delivering measurable value and positive lasting change for them, their customers, and communities around the world. Together, with 30,000+ employees in 30+ countries, we build for boundless impact—touching billions of lives in the process. Visit us at:

### ust.com

© 2024 UST Global Inc.

U· ST